From: Grinstern, Eric (EGLE)

To: Orent, Kelly (EGLE

Subject: FW: Air emission violation response
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:35:25 AM
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Please print for the plant file.
Thanks
Eric

From: John Belles <jbelles@hastingsmfg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Grinstern, Eric (EGLE) <GRINSTERNE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Dennis Graham <dgraham@hastingsmfg.com>
Subject: Air emission violation response

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Eric,

Hastings Manufacturing Company plans to apply for an emissions permit for the collar de-plate
process in order to remain compliant with the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes,
and Energy (EGLE), Air Quality Division (ADQ). The emissions permit request will be submitted no
later than November 10, 2020.

Sincerely,
John Belles

John Belles

Director of Facilities

Hastings Manufacturing Company
325 North Hanover Street
Hastings Michigan, 49058

Cell: 269-838-3513

Office: 269-945-2491 Ext. 1285
jbelles@hastingsmfg.com
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